Flores Law PLLC

BN B 917 Franklin Street, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77002
(713) 364-6640

July 7, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St. NE Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Real Estate Exchange, Inc. Zillow Group, Inc. « Unopposed Application for an Extension of Time to
File a Petition for a Writ of Certiorari to the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
(filed July 3, 2025).

Dear Mr. Harris,

Please be advised of a scrivener’s error regarding dates in the above-referenced application for an
extension of the deadline to file a petition for a writ of certiorari, which was filed on Friday July 3, 2025.
The application is timely, but the scrivener’s error regarding dates may cause unintended confusion. The
application mistakenly states that “[u]nless extended, the time to file a petition for a writ of certiorari will
expire on July 5, 2024.” App. 1 (emphasis added). With correction, the application should state that
“[u]nless extended, the time to file a petition for a writ of certiorari will expire on July 15, 2025.” The
application is therefore timely because it was filed on July 3, 2025, more than ten days before July 15, 2025.
For these reasons, the Applicant respectfully requests that the Court take this correction into consideration
when addressing the application.

Sincerely,

CIA7A_

Charles R. Flores

Counsel of Record
Flores Law PLLC
917 Franklin Street, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77002
(713) 364-6640
cf@chadflores.law

Counsel for Applicant
Real Estate Exchange, Inc.

cc: See Attached Service List
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SERVICE LIST

JOHN A. JURATA, JR.
Counsel of Record
STEVEN A. ENGEL
DECHERT LLP
1900 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 261-3333
jay.jurata@dechert.com
steven.engel@dechert.com



